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From: Chery! Mills B5
To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net

Subject: FW:

From: [mailto;

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 7:49 PM

To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Fw:;

Dear Cheryl, o

I 'am resending the message below to this address in the event the other one no longer works. All best wishes. u
Please note my new email address: and new cell and add to your contact list.
----- ini sage -----

From:

To: 'cmills

Sent: Wed Feb 11 07:35:37 2009

Subject:

Dear Cheryl,

I'hope this will be forwarded to you. Congratulations on your new job. HRC could not be better Supported.

I was wondering if you and she have given any thought to whether there is a role for in the new administration,

perhaps as Ambassador somewhere,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163112 Date: 09/26/2018

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163112 Date: 09/28/2018

Since I have not heard from anybody I thought I would reach out, since if there is no place for us we need to get on with our
lives.
[ look forward to hearing from you. Al the best.

Please note my new email address: and new cell and add to your contact list.
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